
,1 1 •

~"

A/fl.,.C~35/sPu3 "
22· August., 1950'

ENG!,ISH .
ORIG~NAL:· FRENCH

." '«) If ",. .. t J... r ,

It.1d1a

Ve~ezue.JA. .
Netherlant1s'
Australia
Belg:Lum
Bra.zil
De1'Jll18rk
Egypt
Franoe
Mexico
'NAV '7.AA.1A"ii_. --..... - ......- ....- ....-
Phi1ipp~nes

t;nited Kingdom Of Great Britain and
Northern Il~eland .

,United sta.tes of America

•

I

S~ :RECORD OF 'rIm TEIlID ~1EETING
Held at Lake Suocess, Ne"r York,

on MondayI 21 August 19'0, at 2.40 p.m.

•-' 10'

~ . . \

Mr.. saIVA MO

Mr. GONZAI.iES

Mr. SPITS

Mr. HAY
Mr. WENDELEN
Mr. JOBIM
14"• SVEISTRUP
Mr. FABRAG
Mr.~u

Mr.da ABAOZ
Mr ~ MIaWG
Mr. LOFEZ
Mi'. WARD'

, 'SPECIAL COMMI~CEE ON OE.MATION '1.'l1J1.NS~~ITl$D

UNDER ARTICIlm 73 ( ) OF TBE C:tfAP1I'RR
. .

First Session

-.

'"

..
" I

Chairman:
....... b J 4 •

~a.p~o~:

Memberss.......

COmNTS:
. ,

.. ~duoat1on in Non-Selt G.o_rn1ng Terxoitorie's; the Sec1"etary~aener:al'

analysis. ot 1ntormat:io~ e.n~ raporbe. of thespeoialized age~o:J.e.$t ...., .:.
. (a)' .ere.di~atiQn of.1111te~~y (.r.,/AO.35/L.11.t; A/AC.35/L·~11/Adf)..1,·

A/AC.35/t ...16); Cb) lEmgtlage. ot instructioll.' (A/AC.35/L.~;) .

;Mr. GERIG ).

Mr. CALIVEB)

Any eo~ctions to this reoord sh,)u1.d be submitted in triplioa.te in one
of the 'Work1.ng languages (English, Frl~noh fJr Spanish) .. within two worltins dayS'
t~ the ~irector.. Language Servioes Division, !.oom, F"302, Lake SUccess.
Oorrections should bear the appropriate symbol number and be enclosed in an
envelope ~rke'd f'URGEmu • Corrections CaU be ,'ea.lt W'ith mo~e speedily if
delegations will be good enough to :1ncorpo~ate t;hem in EL 1'l11meographed copy-
ot the record. "

GENERAL
. '.- .~ .:r', ' .' ..,

·A·:SS E;M BLV.



11

1

~..

t'

-." ~.

International Labour 01'ga.niBntion (ILv)
I

Food and Agriculture Organizl.'Jtion (FAO)

United Nations EducatIonal, Scientific
end Cultural Ol"ganiza,tion (tIDlESCO)

Assistant Secretary-General in charge
'of the Department of Tl"uBteeshlp and

. Informati9n.from Non~Self-Governing

,Territories

S~cretery of the CommitteeMr. BENSON

~ir. HOO

.~'., I

Rrpres~ntapive!J~f Sp~iola~1~ed Age:t;l,oiea..:

Mr. METALL

Mr • .PA~JLEY

lYh'.. DESTOMBES

Secretarle.t:

1. The CHAIRMAN c~1l1ed uPQn, th.e ,.rep:resentst:tve of ~e Unitea. Nations'

Educational, Scientifio and CUlt~a.l O1"gt!,1:nizetion (UNESCO),

". ".' 1[; n ' Fn :1 mars ,-

EDUCATION IN NON~SELF GOVER1'UNG TERnIt.OORTES; " THE ·SF.CRETARY':GENEBAL '8 ANALYSIS

OF INFO:RY.ATION AND, RtrPORTS, 'OF "r.mf SPEC!ALIzr.~n 'AGENCIES: 'Ca) .ERADICJ~TION OF
, '

ILLITERACY (A/AC.35/L.ll~ A/AC~35/L.l1/Add.'J:"A/AC .. 3?/L.16); Cb) LANGUAGl~ OF

INSTRUCTION' (A/AC.35/L.15) ,

'.

; I',
, '

A/AO.3-;/SR.3· .....
Page 2 " ';,

2. Mr. DESTOMBES (United Ne,tions Ed.ucatione,l, S'cient:lfic and Cultural

Organization) recalled that under theprovisione of the resolution adDpted by the

General Assembly on 2 December 1949, UNESCU had been'asked, to undertake certain;

.stud,lea on the eradication of 1111teracy and the use of, indigenous la.nguages in
: .."

instruct.1.on. The Executlve Board of I UJ)J"];SCO hsd exam1.neo. th~ resolut:ion at it's
, \

19thaession and had instructed the Directo.r ...General in coll$?Qration 'itTith e.

large number of Member States to make a preliminary atu.dy of ,the scope l'3nd
. .' ..., '

procedure of the surveys which would have to be undertaken in order t~ implement

the ~neral Assembly's r.esolution, and to report pis findings.



j ,

i

tion (ILy)
I

tion (FAO)

;)1enti:f'i c
~ESC()) ,I

.~.; t.~,.' ~ ...;.. " .. , . /',
.'

" '

i.& J

• :1.'-" '.~" .,,' I·\··)·~">~'" ·~,ri·t,\('''~:~''')o :., •.••• """,.!':"~~, ","'0.'"
3~ After exam1nfng' tlro 'dr~ift' lfepbrt·s', 'now' befora~h'et 061lDi'tt'ea 'ae

document's :A/AC.·35/i.15 E 'ld 'AIAa. J51L~16;' ':td'g~th'et ;t.ifth:·:f:F"r~ort' .bn.. :the :aotiv1't1ea
I .. . ; • ..- ," • '.,' . ' ~. ", " '. • ~" ., f,....f' . .. ~ .. .'~. 01., . •• ,.' , • •

of UN~CO in the Non...Se:...t...Governlng 'Terr':1tdries, .the General :Conf'61'eno'e "of UN1lSCO

at its' 5th' session 'had 'ad6~ted a:ri:esolutioh fnetntctftfg ,the:' Dirtkitor.;;der.:eral: ;'to

undertake an o~er..allstudY of the' question; of 'itid:i'genous: or 'na,tfor)iU' xangua.ge,s ..
\ • •.••,. .. .. • • I • • , ';' "." , ~. ~. .'. ~ ... .'. .:.l '\ . •

of native peoples 'as vehioles 'of instruct:i..on, ;and t·o "comirllin1bate"snnualJ.yto .

the United Natiionsan'''account 'o't how ,MaIiib'er' "stet'es lliB:d' 8.'ppld'ed:'the methods;

advocated by mqESeO in c6iubatting·1'llfte~acy. .", '\' :; (', " ...',

4.~ '.' ' , .. '1,11' pursuance of that resolutiob,:a conferende "of exPerts \Was' to meet·
atPar1a 'in 1951" to study and'· report"on' the "problems submitted to' it.' The',' .

oonferenc~would c'onaist' of thr'ee :working 'groups .. one to' study the 'use of "

verna,cllJ.a.r ~r natibhai languages and' the ~~e of" S' s'e!cori(f~language" for tes'ohing .
'" '. : . I ~ ., •• '. ,\ ' i ., • .. ~. '.... ", .• -, • • .'1' "',: ~ IJ. , I

purposes, an.o:the1" 'to study th~ 'fight :aga;itist 'illiteracy, and a third to stua~ I'

'''';':ft., .". ..", ,o',' .,.. .' ',,1.1.';' .~ ," ~ t' T-' •• ' .

the' p'sycho~6s1cal'andsocial aspects' of bl1inSua11Bmand'mU1t1lingUali~in
edJlc~tion. " .. ,.~ ". ::' " ,,","', '" .. "". .... -

5. "',,:" \vit'h re~rd 't~ the ':que~tib~'bf';:v~tbacui~~r~g~~intedout,thet;d1fferent

cQnditions prevailed in eaoh territory; it would tberefore be nee-es'sary t'O"st~dy:"

,the";'~ituati~n'1'ri~~Ch' t~~r1to~,'oarefUilY s:o that: in every ch.'se the"d~6ision ~~:

taken:' c'6hl~ be' in:' ~6~ordance with th~ ~ ibter~st~' of'· th::e pOpulati~n.· the'.'experee,:~:

wOuld"be 'uria~ie' 't~"'tak~ such ~ 'deciS1oii wi'tbout; a p:t:'elimi'nary 'stUd~ oithEi:~'~"~ 'p, '~:

linguisti'~~' ~du'cat:t'on~l~ ,fin~ii~1a1, '~sychoiogi6ai,!soo~~l"and jiollt:fdaJ:
I 'f8C:tOlr:i :' ",

• ,... •... : .• :' I" •., ~ ',' .r' , :~'JP ,'. " ,'... . .•.•.. ~ ".~ t,~iI ;' " .r:-' "., t ."".:.! !"~' «,

of the problem. ' , , '. " ;.' , :.'.. ~ 7,'{ ;.,1 ;.

:':6~( . " -'When 'th~' dec1~i'b~ had:'been m~de'~ certain probi~D1s"'woultf'stl1;r rems!n.·..' .~:
to~ be 'B~~tied befor~ it'" c'ould' be' carried out·~'" :Unti:t'itten····lahguag~i3wOUi.dihS;ve ·tt) :"
'. ~':', \\:. ~ I ,.'1 : ,: I .-{ ~ ,':: ".' : ,- • ····4 f .. ' I', 'fo ~ .~:. " I.' t~" : " ".. '~""" .... ,J" .. ",. ,-.. -.. ~. ~ "I·' tIle .,,~ ...... " ."

be codified; the prob~em of the seic'ood' language' would have' to' 'be' $ol'Veo.; t-each1ng
, ••.•, ,'. ,'''' f .' • •

material would' ha.v~ 'to' be" prepared and',' if' the" edu;catioil~ W8.~ gi'ven':1nJ the"' : I, :, ",;••

ll~" ~' •. ,'. 0', ~ •• ';, ;., .' ,r.. , ,. '. "\, ,':' ,', ~ • :'. • .'. ' " , I. ." '.. ' •• ~,.'" ",~.

indigenous language, text books' would havEf to be p'roduced and teacherstra:!ned.··'o'

Ul"sl

cd by the
certain,

I
ages in

at it's

lons'

ld

rlplem,ent

NALYSIS
ON OF

JAG1:~ OF

I charge
lhip and
'erning

•

/7. He recalled



populat10,tlS .because, although it;~e p~ss1ble to ~scertain the nW!J:.ber. of
t .; ~•., " ... , .'" ~... ' ., ; . •• • •

1nh~b1tant~ able to. read. ~~d write, it. was ~ot po~sible ~ optain precise
• •• # •••' . ' '", .• ,.,1-. t·;

information with regard. to the:lr a.egree of culture.

.., • He reca;lled that I1!'IESCO h~d a,+~ea.d.y ~t~g.ie~ .. ~A, ~Jl~. pas~ :th~ .problem of

the language inwh1Qh fund:ament~l ed.uoat.1~n·'shouldbe g~~~~"··.,·~n: 1947~.1t had. '
" • ,~ .' -" ..' ~ '. ',~.' ,to .

oonvened.. a. meeting. of experts.. lj};lo had. peeninv1teq. to d.r~ft s~me reoommend.ationl3
• ". .'. . _. '. : • ~ ". i·, ."" ,

on the :way in wh;Qh UNESQO oQulp. help to so~ve .:the problem. The experts had.

proposed that a permanent exhib1~io~ of ma~~rial used. throughout the ~orla. in
. .. ,'," ",' .... "..

t;he fi~ld, of eduoation ~houl,d.be organized. a~ LT.NESCO Head.quarters;. that a permanent
. . .' '.' .... ...

croup of l~nguag~ expertssnould btP. :Jet ap to ad.vise 'PY oorrespond.ence ?r B.t

meetings all States or organizations de$1r~u~ of reoeiving,~ractioalhelp in

tha.t .fie.ld, and, finally, that~ra:n8ements should. be mad.e tor the internationa.l
• • '... to

exchange of personnel req.uired. to C&:rry out the e~er1ments .1n the vSJ:'ious
• • ' -.# ..

countries. Also in 194'7 ~SCO had. held a.. regional .stud~ conference ~t.

Nankine; on .fund.e.mental educatton, and. t~e~"Pel·ts had. all acknowledBed that
. . . ". .." , . ' ~.

wherev:~r possible the language of 1netn~~ton..should. be the moth~rt.ongue..
• .," ". , " • ",' .,' I

8. ... UNESCO ~ad. been obl~~ed.to ~b.$nd.on tll~ . study.. of .~he qu~siiion. FO+lowing

. upon the General Assembly resolution it ha.,. a.ecid.ed. to take up t}~e matter ag~1n
.~ "

:!:r.t. 1951, and, in the mea:rit:ime.~.a' few pu.bl1c.a.:t1i?ns. !'1ould. be p'~ep~:t:~d. for the use
. .' ~. • . , , ",' I.' •

of MemberS~~tes.
~: . •. . t' : .., . '". '. ".

9. t1,NESCO env1saged.:two eta~s in the .s~ruggl~. agains~ illiteracy; fi,rst .
. , '" ,"!'.' , .:,,'

it .:was n.~ceseary that .e;very child. sho.uld. attencl school" ~onB 6t;\0Ugh to lea1"n to
."~'.. . . ,. . . . ,.,.,1.·.. ",... .

read. and. write, .$0 th~t after.leaving sch60l he would. be able to 90nt1nue his
." . ;. . ..... . . . ':.

studies; it, was, then .essential to und.erta.ke an 1nt.ensive oampaign aaainst
• •.•. - , • ' ~ • • ....,. " .~ • ..... • ,~ • " ..' I

1111teraoyin all oountr1es where it was to be found.. Before und.6rtaking any. . .". . ,

campa.1gn, ho'(-rever, a stat1stical: :survE!Y should. be mad.e of the ec<?peof the pro,blem.g..... .,... . ..,. "I'· '.

S~.oh s~~ti~:1cs Were. d.~~ficUJ.t. ~o. c0D>:p:11e and.: ~rere st~ll.1. t~e,r~~ore., .lnC:::Plet~lt ~Ii
The data currently available concerned. non-illiterate populatfons and. not literate
;;,. ; ~'.." " ..' • " .' • \ ." ' '.' ~. I " ." ',.'

"

. ktJ,:. it ;.)i SE.Li}t (gm;:: ; A .; :1 .:XLi AJ,.L. .d4Li£lJliL£i&:&&;.

AiAd~3'/~'.3 .
POise 4 ." .... .

• /10. The .question



"

., :problem of
. '

~. it hao.
. .

mmend.ation~,.' ,

rts had.

world. in
"

~t a perma:c.1GTlt

e or S,t

help in

ternatione,~

"louS

at.
~ that

A/AO.35/sa.3
page ,

I,.

10. [lhe question of a def'inition ~r illiteraoy was one of the most iomortar.Lt

problems still una,olved. Sevel"~i definitions, had be.en 'pr~!osed, i;hE:'f latest

1ieing t,he one iS,sued after the Seminar held' at M;ysOl"O ·the r:C'(:f\t "iO~lS ;ye~: .... ; £'.000: ~:':L,:'

to that definitipn,,8 person 1me considered .literatenot only if 'he knew how to·

read and write~ .,s1mpleterli withoutclifficlllty;, but, also if he Ime~'l 'the rudimants'

of arithmetic, if he had a Imot-rledge of the history of his country,. and if he

.was a1'1are of the. place he occupied in 'the community. Tl18t definit'1on 'tv8s 'too
. , . ..' .

broad and shQuld,.be sim.:plifieli.

ll~ . . In 90n~lus~.on, Mr. Deatom'bes qucrt~5'da 'passage' 'fl~om the latest 1~eIY01..t

of U1mSCO, accQ~"d,:J.ng '1:;0 ."rhioh that. ,body" in c.ollaboration 'with the-Unt-ced Nstibn19.,

1vol:tld ,~tteOl})t,. thro~heducation, "totnakemenunderstand that in .the ,,("orItio£'

toda;r all ]?eoJ?les .were members of. the. eanh~ c"rui1'l~.lnity, and to l)repare the'm 'to~'

live in. that new.. univ~l"se." (1) '. ' .. \

1. Fo+low!ng

~ber a~1n
':' "

~ the- use

'. ",

toy; f~.~st .
.:"

lea1"n to

Lnue h.is

Lust
. ,

c1ng e:ny

• the problem.

.ncc:':plete ~

not literate
"
of

:18e
I;

12. Mr.,'{ARD (United K~ngdom.) s~i~ th~ttb~ )~rob1.elli of illite-raoy~cbL~ld

not be soparated from oths!' problems.:t'a:t.s~dl'b.~~·th(i1'q·u,estion of education' :in

general,~ i;llitera,cy was. not an .evil .~.n ·j.ts~~lf!.l~Ia·~ 5,'at'ijs!" the S3rtJ1ptotn of the

. evil resulting from the J?overty, and :t.e-QJ.iwt1on 0t$·Oti~a. parts' of. i,jha 1'101"10.•. It
'" ' .

eXis'c,ad ,in Uon-Sel:f'-QoveJ,"ning.Territories, anq, in sovel"~i'lSUvstat~s. He',wished
-.., ... '- .

to brj.ng to the no.t~c~. of.'bhe members of the Sl)6cial COl1lmittee~ the it1foi~,ti6nt

he had received from the Minister of Eduoation of a ca~tainLatin-American

country', .concerning the s~tuat:lon with rega:r.d .to' oducat:!:on in that country.-, .

The numbel" of sohools ,was s.oliD;lited there th~t out of 780,ooe ohildren of.' .' .

,
•.. school age, 500,000 c,ould not attend classes. Of: those attendingsohool,. ..

approXimately 6,000 worked "rithQut cl.esks; 'blaqkboards, :and $'Van without tilapff.
. '

~1oreov~:p, there were .only 4,ooq school teacqer~•. A great many .countries wel"s

in a s1011la1" 'r:>osi'tion and the problem 1'rould. be .c1ifficult ·to· s01ve•..... I..... f. ,. '

13. In examining and. paying tribute to the doc~ullents 1lhicl,. the"
I. • •

Secretary-General and the UNESCO Secretariat had submitted to the Comrtlittee,' he

desired to emphasize two ~oints in particuJar•

• il_t- p '.

0.) Provisional t!lanslat1on.

..

t:. ,

8t10n
/14. He 'td.shod,



,. .' 'I ~

ne' 1 11 ';;" t j'T t'

, . ,.-

/19. Ne,,-, schools

;,j'" ,

14.

A/Ac~.'51~'~3
J~' '-\Jr~~; ,f)

..
He wished. first of all,. to emphasi~e the need. to define-il1it~r~~Y... . . ',. .

The taSls: ",as .~ertainly not, ea~y, but ;without.such.a definition, the fig!lres
• •• 60' • .." ••••

collecte.d in the var.iou.s territories. could not 'be used for any scient·ific.~ . , . . . \ .' , . ' . . \ . . .

compariscm, and he hC)ped. that i.n the !1.esr. future UNESCO w'ould be· -able .to provide
. .... .

a univer~al definition pf illiteracy~~

15.;". In the. s~cond p;Lace~ he stre.ssed tha.t it was. not. enough for. si child to
". 0' • • • '. • •

attend school long enough to learn to read and ~nrite.~o~ h~ t9 be classified

after~ards a~ literate •. He noted in that connexion'~1at during·t~e mo~ilization. .' ", ,.

at :t1;le beginning of the last war, a number ot l3ritish citizens ha,<t ~urned out to "
. ~.' .. .. .

be 1.111terate although they .had attended. sehonl. for nine· year~, ."i~ :accordance 'td th .
. . . . ',. . . .,

the law. ql,l. compulsory primary ~du~at;ton~ 'rh~ expla~at:f.on of that phen0menon. ·'t·Tas·

that learning to read and write 'W'ssnot an end in i tselt gut .:onlJ~.. a mea.ns 'of.. ' :.

acquiring education in the broader sense of the word. Saving learned to read an~

lrrite, a chil<;1 must, if he lr6Snot tq:t~Ql'getwhat,~e: had l~.arn.~'d" .have ,a:~ his
.' I" ••

disposal texts.. and boo~s which he was able ~d ~1il1$.t1g .to read..· ~.' .:. . - .
•. .' J ..' ..,. •

16. . It 't-l9.fJ t~re:rore t;1ra,t of all a quesij,iC?n of. il;lc.:r~!3-siqg.~he:.n~Jrer :of

texts available to the c1111(1. The l'I'oble.mcouldbe gl~e·atly s·impl~~:i.ed.:tf ·the ..' "

number ot.l,~8".1ageB in which thGse tex~s h~d :to b~ p;l.":tnt~d. could.. pe r.educed, but::

.that~m a que$t~onwhi9h the Co~1ttee l'~ould ~~amine·at a .later stage and· he

would. not dw:ell on_t~e point for th~. t,ime ·be:lng., .. ' .,

17. Next, it wa.s a ,questic;>n ofchof"s.ing texts likely' to inter.est the' .child:. ,,'.'..
desire'to, lea;rn wa.s not untver·sal, auJ. the· first ..s.tep t:owards .the- development

of education was to· arouse·' in children tpe 'Q.es·;j.re· to be' taducated.: That: was the . (
'!' • ,

psychological aspect of the .problem and one of' theJJlost impor~J1t:·.
. ..!.' . •

.18. Obviously, the nUlJ1b~r f"If schot"ls 'must be increaaed~_. In- tha,t field slow

"but steady progres~'had already peen mt;tCleJ.: and he gave as an example. the children '.

of Nigeria who, in ,1932, had only been'able to s'bay at ,school 'for 'eight years .

'wherea.S a~ present they ~ould. stay .for .fourteen years.:' ".' I .



A/AC..35!SR ..3
Page 7

,e fig:ures

nt·:Lfic

le .to provide

or. a: child to

~lassif1~d

~e mopilizatiOl)

~urned out to "

Lccordance i .....i th '

lenomenon. ·'t,ras'

means 'of ..

'd to read a.nd

,'ve .a:~ his

,

19. New schoolb d6uiJ ti6t~ h~~verj b~ establiehed ~ithout teacher~ and
• j ., ., •

that fact involved· a 'financial p~obie~ 6r tHe ver,y hignest importanoe. Alth?u~.

it was universally·re.q.ogn1zed. that members of the teaching prot~s~ion 1ote:re unde~ ...

pa1~ I it remain.ed aa&thele$$ .'tl'"tl,f) that the eXl:eD8e~ar1$:lpg6ut'ofthe1r ..,

salaries were always sUbEltantial. In the Gold Coa.st', tor' example, assuming

that the1"e Was an adequate number of teachers in the Pl"imary schools,,' the
l' .. ~

. . , ~... '. ".. ... :", .
salaries pa1d:would come to. 2, 25D,OOO pounds sterling a year,; while the t~tal

annual revenue ·of the country waS' -13 12,000,000 pouua.s ;·$t$'t~ling. ..

?O'~ In conclusion, he sa-1d that the problem had two ~'e'se~t1al asp~cts': .
. . '. ~ . \. .' '. ." . . .

on the one hand,. the tight againei.i illiteracy' depended 'upon ahimprovement 1;0 ~.e

genera!. 'economc situation; on the other hand,' that fightcoUla'~~niy'b~ u~de~~' ':
tak:en by taking the human aspect, tb, 013~toms'o:r the var:J,ouei Terr1tori~s,; into 'd~

account and by:.attempt1ng· to develop a des~. tor eduoation in the"l?eople th~~-

selves.
v· ", ','

I .

, :

~".,r schools

. . , . ~

21. IvIr. CAL!VER.·(United stato tJt ·~~__~.)·'&.1d that theeradicatlon "of'
, • I. • .' .,'

illiteracy in ,the Non-Self ..GQvevn1nS TerJ'lj,t.o~ie$ was one of the most critical and.

d1ft1eult problems facing the pref;Jent-day world'.. ' That fact emerged Cle:a~:tY 'fr~~ ~.
a reading of the doeu.ment Pl"epared by 'the Secretariat (A!AC·.35!L.lI) 'in ap1t~ ':6t' .....

, . . ~ ~ ~ '.~ -. .
the fact that the data it contained·rela.ted to less than half o:r the Non...self ...

Governing ~errltor~es. A com~rable s·tudy o~the conditions obtaining: 11'1 ·~rid~r ..
develo~d countries would show that the problem was not 'confined to Non..s~if·':':' ."

Govern1nsT~itorles.. . ., . : .'

22. Turning to· the caUSeS of illiteracy;' h'e said that studies conducte~ .11'1
. ,. .. .

the United States showed that its causes there were' similar to those found. in

the Non.Self-Governing Territories It One ca\iaeWas inadequate -'school atterid~nce .

due to thelnaccessibil1ty ot..echools l the absenoe of reSUlations concern1~g
- .'

school attendance, and the loss .of the ald.lls"·accj:u1red in school from. diause.~ ::
. .. . '.',' .... .' .- . . . . '. ."

Other cauaes, which wer.e not. 'explicitly mentioned' 1nthe:S~'cretariat paper, wer~..

poor ~eaohinB, the.. '8b1eaee.et: any· ':Link be"tween 'school teaching,' on the one han,d~

and thEf interests ~nt\ needs ,01' 'the pupils On ·the ~ther~ ·tI?e" 1nadequac~r of the .. '

teachtng material, and the eenel"slly rathe".'lQ-w C'UltWai·level ;r the fa111111es'

and communities. :J:n former day~, 8.nyone able to :t:'ead and 'Write :fan his

!lat1ve l,s'Rl,'1.l8se, wa~ r$gE4rded as 11terstf) • lIowever., as the world

prosr.es~ed, contaots between peoples and oommunities became more and
, . ." /more

,... .~e and· he

It ther .child:. "'.'

~., development

lat:was the

. ,

ht years ,

r.educed, but::

,t field slow

the children '.

·n~Q·er :of

ad it ·the



'T; ""e12.,, ,',\:' !e.d'ucation '

\ 'f. : ••.• ',,'

. ,
• J .' ••

.... ' ",;

'.', .

-,
" ,

, ..,'

..:

. , ."';". ~,:.

.3;JSR.3aP , .. '

more frequent and the er~d1oat1Qn bt illtte~ey became more and more ~ssential,

partioularly in a democ:t.4at1d tro1'itb In th~ ~oc\1n1$ni whioh it had p:repa,l'ed, the
" • '~ • " . t j . c': ,'~ t ..... I "1 .••'

Secretariat repeatediyoalle~attetitt9.~ t~ that ~aot ~nd even 8ugge~ted that the

de,fin1t1on of' illiteraOY ~~oU1d'be broadened by reg~rd~ng as illit~rate not only
,.1:. .... "::0 ' •• ' ••" I. • • • , ' • '-. .' ".

a pe:t:oson u~ple to" 'rEil~d and write, bllt 8\180 a person u1¥lble to lis~en, speak
'I' (." ...; ~ •. ' . t 'or • j" s... I' .

end interxiret. .. 1.a.; one who lac'ked t~e essential tl1q~na of commun~cating111th
~~ • •. ,I • I

his fel~~w men!t
• . t. ~ • . I • ..: • '.', • • . .' ~ )

23. The,.,fl!1ct', ~,hat millions' of' human beings la~keo- means of .commu:n1cat1ng
.1 • :. ',,:' :~,t I ", .,. •• •. :'" • • ~ • •••. I .' /: .:" • • •

with eaoh other constituted a very serious~roblem~ -From the po~nt of v~ew of.,
. .: 1 • ~: "", • . tIIh ~ ': ~. I' \ I., i. •• 5 ;. •

the individual, lack of eduoelt16ri increased hie c~anQes of disease, poverty and

soc,ia1 niEi'ladJ'ustnient~ , :rrooi"'the point ot v;f.$'t1 of community welfa:r;e, il~~.terateFJ,'·
" ." I~ . • . '.. • • . " : , '.' '. #. . . . '.' ! . I: ... . .

conat1tuted' an obstacle toprogr6se. They w~akened the democracies by expos1~B
,., - . .~

.y t'. i . . :.' " " ~. . .' , _ . I \ '.. • •

them ·"to'-the 'influence' of ri6n~'aeoi6orat1e ideologies. ,The Seoretariat pap'er ~aid "
.. • ',' ~ "" " •••• , ••••••• 1 ••.• .,. ! ',' ,':<1'" " '.,:'. I .. ~·~ .... :' '::.~.: ", : •....

that: ediUc'at·;f.6n 'was' valuable onlY' in. ,eo, tti,r ats' it ~e~:p'~;~" t~ itnp~ova living.: ':

1'he Utiit'ea States a~ie'catibb:a'~~~d Yhoieh'earteciiy'." -:It further believe~. that as,.
life gt'ew more cODlplex, the need for a higher level at edltcation beoame in.

oreasingly pressing. The develO1?men~o:t means of P0q1~un;f.o~t1on and transport
, .., . • ~ ..~ .... " _ .J,. :.. t. . ,', ~ . '. I I ' .:.: r I :-. ~ _ •

made the' peopies of the: ·worla.l more' and QlQr$ mo,b1l$. ~,nd' ,int~rdependent. Although·,
• '. . .'. ': ~ I '": ...... ~'. ~ • ,. .~ I i :. ... ;.~ ' .... - . '. " .

it waa, unlikely and pei'haJ?S undeslioable that most of th!3 r:J'ori-Salf-Governing
. '.' . . ... . . ,'.. ;.:-.";.' '. -:' . . . . .~. If· :. ," ". .

Terr1toriesenould beoome as highly industrialized aa the administering powers,
" J 0..· "'~"'~.:':.:;~'.''' J.:',:':'" . ~':"~'.'.' 0)

. they woUld inevitably feel the iDipact of' the ~orld r s., teclr:ical prograss.' Thus,
. "" ". .f . 1:1' "," ,'" .. ', •.. ' ." •.•. ' .•

rnan"was 1noreas1ng!y '-tepl~rcE;d b'y the 'machine, ,tp.e processes of production, ,
. . . . ...... . ..', . .' ;,. .." {" ~:,.; .; '. .~. ..:. ::: .:. ":'~., . \ '. ,-

distribution and const:lmpti6fi"'WoUId become more ,~ntricate ~nd 'Would require from
• .:.~ • .'~ ';~.,,~ .~'.' '.r' "i': .• ' ~ .:: : . .

everyone -Gl"eater knowledge and skill. At the nresent stage in internati(mal... . . . .
relations 1 when even the literate .h."Tl8W only:f.ncOWljletely what they ought to

. ...: • J" I, .,' ", . 1°. .' • '. • . : t. '. •:' ~ •. ~ •. •

k.nowJ,·,the tut~e ot the'11i:tterate' raIsed El 'major pro:t>le,fll., ,
• _. • ••'~ •• • : ,. .. . '. i •• ; . :: • I '. ;:. : • ., ..

'" JIe' laid 'stress' on -the particular importance of IJrov:,1d:ing, an apPl"op1".if!te ,
• .' -". I' : '.'

edu-cation', for' adults; 1n:"\t1ew', or the' faot that the'y ~ere\ dai.lY ~~lled u..1?on to
• t' . • . ! I. • .

. -make decisions on which":ae~~riil:~d' not· only thedr' own 'futur~ b~t also that of,
• " .,. ,.-~ I '.....'. , I. : ... , \,: .''. • I,: :.;' ,.; .': .,' J •

their families, their ne'ighb;'6urs~ t'he state to whioh they belonged., and the ,,"
' .. 4 .. , 4 ., :: ""ll';i .,> .. !"'.r • ~.j,' :,: :'.l-I:':~ .:,; "",.." .••.. ' "

entire' 'World. It W8s'tnere'fore' necessary to impro!6 ~~u:~~t~9~~,.l>r,ogram~~s
'. ., : .. ; J /' f"~ ~ . ..... '.:. ',' ~.•, • ~ .~t·~ .t,'..c' i, ,It! ; I., •

in such: ..~ 'Way 'that the' you.th' 'of ·today woUld. 'be be'tter prepared for the. ;f'q.tqre "
• • ~ .. P. ,,-I;. ~ 0# •.r :,." ':.. '," '. .: '. ;'....~.• ' ~ ~.', ;,. . .': .' . .

than the.'youtb of"' yesterday"had been.' But f:1i'tst the adults must be gi'van prO'.Ver.. .



'. .

'.

, .
, "

more essential,j

d p:repa,red, the

ggeeted that the

iterate not only

1s~en, speak

n~cating 'lil1th

.c~mml.l.t1:t,oa t~ng

Lnt of' v:!-ew of.,
~ .' .
3.e, poverty and .

~e, il~~terate~~, .

Lee b.y eXJ?osi~B

:oiat paner ~aid

re living.. , :,:','

)elievetl that as".
beoam.e in.

rnd transport

~dent. Althoug~.,

'.Gove:rni'nS,

tering pOlfe:-B,

'ogress.' Thus,

'produ.ction, ,

d reqt.tire from

ternat+~nal

Y' ought to

g an ap!!l1opriate .
, ~. '

lled upon to

90 that of,

1., and the .,

?t'ogramm~a. , ,

~ the, t~~qre , ~ ?

>e B.1·v~n 1'1'0'1)er ,

A/AC.35/SR~~
pE)ge, 9

education so that they ~shou.ldnot th'\o1art the "'!il.'ttpoaes of the ,school programmes ..

~lha problem of illiteracy could .. 'of oourse, be approached in many 'ways, d€']Jending

upon the Territory ,involved.' The' adminis"te-ring powers ware 'tio. be lJommended

f~r their past and p~esent efforts in the Non-Selt-Governing 'T~r~itQri~~ undor

their adl:l1:t~1strat'ion. NevOJ:'thelEJs9, 'however varied the soJ.ut:f.011'J m.iGht be, they
. iI. •

must include cel..tain elements l'1'hich ''i'i'el''e common to all the ·Terr~·t;o!'ies, such as

,the selection 'of eduoational material suitable for aduJ~s, the ~yeo1a1 trainin~
, ,

ot teachers in adult education, the tra1n1ne; of in;atructora fo~ teaohers t ??l~.eges.'

'the dev.e1O:l?tilent of epIJro:l?:t'iate met~o(la ~~nd t,echJll1quea; moreover, the attention

of governments, edu.cational attthor1ties and the General pUblic should be clrai'ro

,t~ '!;i~e 1m:90rtanceof the problem and, 06.•o'!?~ation foatere4 among institutions of

higher lea~r:i1na, p,ub110 .and m.issiOn sc110018 1 au'd community agencies.

~5. ,'Th~,ach1e.'vement.of those, a1~$ ''1Quld 'requ,i11e a s,fi3oiel programme 't-Thioh

most eXist;tngeduoational instit\.lt1I)n~ ve;,e not' j:g. a,position to carl'Jr throuCh: '.'
f

That had proved true in the United. States.M.tl "4 o.~tlsed the United States Office-

of Education, with the financial sup-po:t't Qt ,a )~~,.J;Rin.tbl"Opic fOUJ.'ldation, to

work ou.t a ~~eCial !>r'oject on il11t~~;'Y".~~t ~.,e'at had evoir~d vlorldwid~
interest and had won highcommendat!Qn'tr$~'~~OO otfici~ia, ~o much so that

, 't •

one of the statf members reap011sib1e' for the 1t1l'qlementation of the plan had

been invited by UNESCO 'uo go, to Haiti ,the previous year and to India dur~ng the

current year.

26. , In: opnolus:lon, Mr" Caliver'stated that while he a'greed with the

representative ,of the United Kingdom that the problem of :lllitel"acy was mainly

an economic problem, it was essential that som.e solll.t:1on should ,be found in order. '

to save the world from. the dangers threatening it"

27. , ,fI11'~; GAR'REAU (Jjranoe) felt that the Speo1a1 Committee 't'lould not succeed

in finding a general' solut:l,on to the pl"oble'm of illiteracy in the Non-Self

GoVel"ning Territories. Aa emphasized by the United Kingdom and United States

representatives, illiteracy was a :pl'actical ,roblem related to the economic and
, . -

othel" conditions existing in. each Territory and oould not be solvedseraratel;f. '

At all eve.nts, the Commit-tee should await the results of the ~xhaust1ve study

of the problem to be undel"talten by UNESCO before seeking a 'general solution.

, ", .
"~d·uoation .

,.
/28. The Frenoh



,. .....• t .., ~.. .' I.. • _.": . ... . '" •

28.Tbe, Frenoh nelegat10n ~S"a1.,are, o~,·the"fatit that'flli'fr~ra-ciwas~neot
• , " ' ',! ' • ,',., , i

,the most se,r1ol.18 problems of wQ:rldw1de;sco:pEf~ .Mbre·or'le'ss rapid 'enCl. 'e:r.t.0'nsrVe
,. ",

progress had bet?~ achievqd hy ,:t:he', :~.dU1iniB'ijering powe~s i 'acc(i:::·Ll'i'.:lE~ bo' the'eoonomic

condit,1onB eXistins in,eaqh Te:rr1tpJ:'Y.• Il1'1teJ:'a.cy'~·s·more' critical :i.n'th~

less d~veJ.o~)ed Territor~es, "rhe:z'e schoolawera scattered' over' a w1d'e"srea and

rec

WO!)

stu

in ~

intE

the'

com

of E

adrl1j

36.

reg

'Ter

,5.
tal':

alsl

the

howe

sche

the

lUb).:l

Paci

lang

had

lans

;4.

The

'in

iif

whe

.. Chal

, 1901

all

. :mng:
verl

.,' , '
, .

" ...

30. Mr~ GERIG (United State~, of Am:eriea) wondered'whether the 'M~x:1c~n' '

representative was in a :pos:l.~1o~ ','i?o :prov1de information 'regarding "the: exper'iments
. • r' • .., " •

undertaken in MeXico for t~~ eradication of' illiteracy. '

'.',

, ' '

/33. Ml;'. QAB.RmAu

"

31. Mr'. de ARAOZ (Mexico) said that his delegation was not yet in possession
, ,

of the necessary information but would submit 'it to the 'Oornrnittee as aoon as it was

received. "

means of communication ina,dequate ~ ,.... .....

29. The Special Committee, f3hqulCl, therefore confine 1tselfto examin:~ng

the particular po~ition o~'each TOJ;'ritory &nd,no-ting the'progress aclii~ved iri.'

th~ fight ~gainst, illiteracy aa r~~()~ted in the, excellent' SyU0I)S:t'S prepared by

the Secretariat. , ',[' .'; .,,' , ' "

,~t, 'the request of ~.vIA~ (Unt~t! K1nsdomWJdP!t0rted by M:t~'! de _ABAOZ ~(Me~:tc.~}, '
and Mr. GABREAU. (I1i'ance ), the-, ,C£,mmi.tt~e dec:1ded~_t.o ';co"atCinu.e the ,disc usst~h on

Bub-naragraph (a )'-Eradic&tion of' 1111ter~cy...,..ot1t0rn:5 at a :later d~'t~' and"in
_ • _", _ _ _ I ... _ f'.." _rl -................

the tne,a~ti~e t~ proc~~,d to, ~h~ conS'il~~,rat:1o~"'ot SU~'iJ?ii:ragr~ph (b)~:tan'guage of "
, . '

instruction... ;

"

"# ". j'

, ,

32. In reply to ~.r. GARBP~U (~ance); Mr., DESTOlvIBES (united Nations

Eduoational, Scientific and Cultural Organization) said that UNESCO had not yet

received the report it had,r~queated trom the }~x1can Government with'respect

to therneaaures ~h1oh'the,latt~rh~,d",talren .tn combatting illiteracy in Mexico;:', . ,



t ...

10

A/AC.3S/f?/R!, .
Page 11 "

33. ',Mr. GABREAU" (F:ranee) .said that" ,a~cqra.ipg .to ,.t~e, information
" '

received, the use of the Indi'an verti-acula,r :a,S' tb~ ,language of instr.uctlQ,n in

Mexican primary sohools appeared to have given excellent results. He

wondered·nevertheless whether the student~ who.completed their primary

studies 'in the vernacular \\lel~e';not later ,placed at. 6. disadvantage in
'., . " '.

comparison with students who had received their education in Spanish. .
, ,

The po:i.rit was whether any' 'purpose would be served in, l'roviding education

'in a vernacular langue..ge,. no matter how little .i.t: ,~as. use~. It wqu~d b~, most

iitfi~ult to apply that princix)le in French, EqUf1t~~ial )\..frica! fp~. ins,~.~n7,e,

where there· ~ere count·less different, dia.lects ..

",' "..

•
~as

. . ~ ..

;4. Mr. GEHIG (United', States of America) gave some intormation .,
: . . -" ,..'" '.'

regarding the method applied by '~he Uniteq. States in .the Non-Sel~-Go',~r,ning

'Territorl~s':under its adJUin~stration'". ; .. , , . ,', ' ..

'5 .. ' . In· Alaska, English was 1ihe. la~'1gy,~, of instruction P9,th, ~~ ,:t~ "
tel'ritoria,l 'schools' and in those of the Al~$lta l\1a.tive Sery:ice. English was

I' • - ..', ,I • j " '., ; " • ... ~.'. . :

also the lallguage used in the )?Ubl~c. aQ~oolS 9f GUam, although,.the ,a~ci~,nt
, • ~ • .' .' I "

,. G.hamorro 'language 'was still. spoken·,by ~ large number, of the inhabit,~nts. ;In

·1900, shortly aftel' .the· United S~atea .toolt over the administr~~i~n of .G~E!Jn'
, . , '.. '-. .

all children between the ages of 8 and '·14 ,~lere required to attf!nd SC.J;19QJ••
• '•• f

English, we-salso,the language otinstruct-ion. iI;l the lIawa~ia.n Isl~n4s. ,~~e
• ~. I • - . ..!

vernacular was taught as an optional SUbject. in,the secon~a~y schQol~ and

in a' few l)rinlary S~liOO~6 in ag~icul:tL~al,comIlluni'(jie,s, but it a,roused, l~ttle

interest even: in the latter. 'English ,ha.d b~en spoken by the inhabita,nts.of
. ....".

In conclusion,/37.

36.

the' Hawaiian Islands before the latter were .placed under United State~
. .

administration.
.,' '.~" 't' '. • ••

... English 'Was also. the J.anguage of i!lstructioll in the public schools
., . . '.~." . .

of Samoa. . In the: Virgin Islands, the' people s»olte Eng~ish and English 't?:~s

the language of instruction in aU public and private f?C?hoolt3,., I.n Puer.:to Riee
• I ~ ~ .. • • .•• ,

however, Spanish was the language of ·instl'uctioI1-, in the.. ;p;rimary and secondary
, , \ '. .

schools and ·a160 at the Un-iversity. English was Qpti,ona~". ~ng. a.s a guide in

the teaching of that language the· Ul;lit~,d Stat,as. Depa~lUen~ of Educat.ion ba4-

lUbj.ished a teacher's manual in three volurnes. In the' 1':nlst Territory ot the

Pacific Islands, lessons in the primary schools were in the vernacular. The

languages spoken in the islands were Ja,paneee and. the native. dialect and it

had proYed inlpoes1bie to use English in prim.ary education, although it was the

language of inst~ction in tne intermedia.te schools.

~ 't '.

, '.



, ,'t

A/.Ac.351sR.~ ,
Page 12,~.. '.

.. , .. '~

' .. '",.. .:.

43 •
de1t)1

op:tt>.:

real

popu,:

by tl

make

eacon

'-.-..!I "_ua.u t

Non...:

Unitl

and:

41.,
the

of t

terr
that

, :prim

Fine

pass

1nd11

1nte

42.

it hE

chal"e

delse

sduce
" able

eduoe
, ttndet

. been

ad1a

eduoa

,'.

, .'

t. :'.
• .... ' •. '1> ..

. .,
• , ... ~ .' f '.'

.'.t ,t

t • • ,I •
,., I"

",. .

: ~:. :.~

~. . ..

',.. .,
'~. .' ....

.. ' ...

,7'"

"

,7. .In .~o.nolusiQn,,~,~Gerlg said. that he was,.'prepared to p18ee at the····
~ ': .... ,; ..... .' .~..~." .

Secreta:t;'1at 'e.. dispoSal, any .st~~~st:tcal,1nformation;·1tnl1gbt 'require~. '0·· ." .., .
'.

• .' • : ~'.", .' ,. '~.'(; • •. J.' . t' ., ....

. ...' : ... ' . .

38. ,NI' ~ .,W~ (Un1ted :I<ingdom)1 $..a1d that the' :o.}aoic!ie of .the iitXigUage of

instructi~n:i~,~~:m,.Self'~Governing,Territories must· be 'base,!: on the:'fo'llowing
conSideJ~a.t~~ns:. " . ,,' ' "', '.'...,

, 1) ?:,he necessity of enspring that the'. iSblated pOpula'tions o't those

Territo~ie.~.,Sh9Uld ha.v~ access to, wo.rldculture, ,and shori.ld'~ enjoy the: ad:vante.get-
," #', i. . .,' ,- .. , . " .1... \ ' , • • ", .

of t.h.e ~151~n e;~reams, of c1v~11zat~on; " ,~.

..... .' 2) The ne~essitY of not,deprivlns them of .their oWn cultural heritag(l

39. Those two aims ~lera not a.lwa~rs!ilutual1ycompatible,; what could be

done in on~, 'll~r;r.';Ltqry 'W,as .impd$8~~le .. in ,a.nothei',~ .ThEf Government of' <the
0' • ~ .... • ' • , .,.

United, Ki,ngdom. oonsldere,cl that, .it .was . ~'pos8ible ·.to ',a.dopt a uniform.: policy in
'.' • ....... .... • • • l ~ ,'. , 1 '., ..,' •. _. : _. "t: "1- ..

the ma.tter. Since 1925, the United K1~gd.0!Il·had ded'ided that primary educatio~ .

in Non..Se~f.~ov~rning .T~:t:ritQr1e$. should 'De e-iven' In':'tlie· verna~uiar with the" .
0, " • # , ,_ ." ¥ :. .'.

s!,ecific a:4n Pt: e~ql.ing ,the :l.n41genou$ P"Ples' to prese~ve'their~"culturai I ,

. . ' ._ ':. pt • ..', . I. ' ..', .", .... . ..' •• '; :. • ;

. herit~~e. La~er." in~truction l1as', g:1ivell 'S:n· .lnltlishso that the 'indigenous
" : " • . . ' . ' .) •• ....' i .: .~. ::'

inha:r?ita~t~ might .. hav:e acc.~s;s. tq wo,rldcuiturelo That· was' the' :policy adopted

by the United'Ki~~d~rl1. in, Nou-,Self-Governing Territorie'S" and de'scr1hecf in ~~ ,
offiolal doe~ep.t,p~biished ot the, British. Colonial Offic'e .in i9~7; 'entitled
"The Fl~ce ~t<the,'.verna.~ula.r :tU TropicaL.,Africa". He" quot~d"an ext~act :f~b~'
the .do~umen~ e~p~~aSiz1~g th~ two points'Llentj.oned above.·"· 'So far ~ the ~eth~d .
had prod~ced.v~~ ,sat1sfactqry ·.results ~ At the ~ 'ehd ''Of the secondar:y': ~eho61

{ .' J • ' .,

programme" . ~tudeDtB who had had their primary ,seho~lins'iti the Y~rnaciular '

were ~nlY '~ne year' beh~d: those wbo. had'. studied in English and' by the second

year at the university there was ~o longer even thEl-t time lag.

40. .,He :was awe:re of the. practical"difficultie's: involved 'in: u'sing the

vern~cuhr ·~s the l~guage.. of il)str.u.ct1on.· EVen iil: the' iri~erior'of 'each > ,

Non...S~1f'-~overning T~r1"~t~ry .there was fJ"equently a··multitude ~t dltilects' ','".' " . ' .

stri~ing f~r p;-at\om..inance .....~t. ~s therefore assentia-m 'to make' a chb1ce between

all the di~iect,~.'~~.us~;· 'and certainly the' princ-11'1e ofeducat1on'ili the' '
• . . • • ,"

t

vernacular' cquld. ~ot be ~p''plied thrQughout:. '". . .', : '



Jii x ; J • Ii ii4l f 1 sa 1.111 I1 '61 $ I . 4., .t :i

"AlAe t :/5/S"a':'3,
Page ,13

'''I

/41~. He stressed

, "

f

ng
,',

:)se
;

tager,
.'

in
""t '
Gion

.' .
i'.

,,'

~d

1

,'...

~d

> ,

'.'...

ween

f .' .•.• , , •• ,. ,.... , . _ .- •• • . .•

41.. Ate.. :preVious, sessi:on, the EgyPtian :representative, while appreciating

the ef;f'ortEf~d,e. bi the,' adtn1.ri1at~ri;ng' 'powers to. develop~eduoation in the languagE

of theoountry, had.' wondered ~hethe;the 'mu~t:t~110!tY ot dla:te~ts within a slngl( "

territo:ry was,nota~ ~b'stacle to 'nati~nal develo:p~nt.· Mr. 'W~rdreallzed that ~
. . If' - • ,.' . . . '. :' .' '. I • . • • .~ .

th~t· danger existed, .but as ntatters stood it wae. i,nevitable. Ina~ case,

,primary education :in' the vema'cular did, not imped.e' a student t's un1versi~ty ,caree'

Finally, the st~dy ot: t~e vSlllacular dialeot was ,not always' abandoned, 'wh~n'

passing ,from a.du.cation 'in:tbe 1n(l.1~tlOU$'~~'lgeto education in English. Son:· ,

ind1senou~ languages 'couldbe _1U~'~U~~~(ta.rid 101ere of great .cuitural"
" '. .' ." . . ~ . '..... ." .

interest,. . "

42. In conclus1.on" h~ sela. ~t 'l~ tl?.s method. "sclop"ted by tpe

un1tedK1ngdom WS$ not the' only one· pP$S1'b~; it had produced e~cel16n~ 'res,Ul1?a

and hadmad~ it possible to acb.~~~ •• '~Q"f_~n:~laims of ~li ~ducat1on 11: :,
• _. " .. -." :;' 'f '., I > • .' "j :'

Non...Selt-Gove3:'n,ing Territories" 1tb~ q~ .~.Jltns the cult:ural heritage of't'h:e
• ' . '. ", . t....... '.. .. -1'

, 1ndisenous-inpabitants and of' '1J~~~~'~. _ ,~~ s!;,oes,s to' 't'1orld~ulture., l '

, , '.!. .: . '. . ... ~ .
"

43. Mr. Gl~U (Fran~~ ) ...~.. to ~";.i·$ .e 'po:ln'~ of '\fiew .of the F~nc~'"
delegat1~ on the' tlu~at1on of' the teaohing of indigenous languages. ;In his' ' '. '

op:t~ion 'it was easa:ntial to determine' 1n"~ach cese whether it was' a;,questiOll cif' •
, -" '\ '.. ,....... .. . '.' .

real l&QSuage' o~ ot a dialect spoken by a small m1nori·ty of the 'indigenous
, ,

POpu.latiQn.' In all ,regions where France ,'h~d been faced with ~. langua,ge spotten'

by the ~aJOl"1ty of the inhabitants, a~tempts had b~en made to, deyelop it ,and to

make '.~t1~t6 ,B. wr1tten l~n~~a,g~ W1th~ ~ra~r arid a ~Ynta~'e ,FC?~~r.iy,. ~he;re ..
had &JtJ.Bted :in, oe:rt8interr:l:tor1as a great nl.:nnber of languages' or'dielee-ts ·wh1ell

it had' been and ,S~1l~ 'was 'impOSsible to' d~~elOp 'be'c~~~e"~f ~h,--'lr' ~41tf1~n~~:r;.'
characte:J;' e.n.d'the Small n'WJlber of, ~habi~ntB "who, spoke them'. 'The' ~rench '

. ..' - .:' .' • \ •• ." 0' . • • ~ t, •

delegation 't~ere1:'ore~ considered that if' there was a gen1:l:tne desiret9de~elop
. .." .! ' -t , . '. '. . . t

eduea:tion'in those ternto~les' and to creEl.ta-an el:1!e ,wJ1..1ch 'tfould in ·tu~ 'be ,',

, able to ,take over the ~d~cation.of the ~es't of the, il1d1Ben~us :poPuJ.St~o~,
education must be g1ven in another lan'sua.ga which, 1nthe case of terr1tor:tes

Under French a,dminist.rat1on, was French. In :p~int of fact, th.e student, who had

. been eduoa,tedt~r four o:t' five· yi!!J8;ra in El, :rtld.:tment~ry' 1~d1gen6its d:1~ leot was at

adlsad:van'tage in,coinpar:f.E;fon ~1th the student !iwito, h~d. ~c~ivad hisp.I'imary
~ o. . . .' ',,::. . .. . .,.'. '. " '. . '" •

education 1I\FrenQh and was able to oontinue his studies 'With ease in a '

eecondar;y sOhool f;lnd ~ter at 8 university.,



tl

:pE

tl

tl

tl

Tl

oj

01

aE

41
11

TE

or

tl

a.r

at

de

Fe

at

tl

4c
Pi

pc

cl

!!
,si

ir

,..,.
: w

. ", ..

46. .Mr.: lOPE1. '(Pb111p~:irie~')wiahed .:tb reply' to the 'highly -interest!ng'

statem~nt's'~f th~ Un~~'(fK1nSdt>m~"Un1t~d:'States ana. ·Fr$nch",±oe~resentat1ws. He
: " " • I • ',: ...',... '. . • •. '. ' •• I ','. t ., ". " ",' ,,',_' . 1 _ . ,'. _ .. •.... "" .

expla1ned that '1n the "?hl11P1'1nes 1 EUJ" inotherter'rltOr1ee I ,thet'ehad 'been~la:rl
'j .. ' .. ..,.:. ,'. '. '/numbar·. .

.". '.. '.. • .' ..'. :.' • ' " ",'. t, "'. -t·,



AlAe .'35lS~~'3,'
Page ,15

..

~oh

:I of.....

the results had varied according to the languag", lsed ..

.number o~ ve'r.riacular'lansuage~·wbioh after being .writtendown in native symbols

had.been tr.a.ns:cribad in the' Latin alpllabet following' the, Spanish coloIP.zatj,on.

At;the.beginning·,'.of ·the, 20th century I tbe American administ~ation of the terr1to>,' ..

·had·decided to use'only ·the English language in education and had carried out

that decisio,n strictly, putting up .no.tices in the schools prohibiting and

penalizing the 'use. of an;v ver·nacu.1a.r language. Ue;v-e,rtheless, from ,the :outset o·

the National Independence Movement, the Philippine people had sought to develop

thetr looal dialeot.s .. ·.Moreoveri theY. had succeeded in,reducing.,the.number of

those dia1.ects, once eight.een,to ·only three o . In 1935, they had finally cho~en

Tagalog as the na~10nal' language.,' At the pl"eaent time I English' remained .th~ '.

official language but Tagaloe was taUGht in primary schools'. Spanish remained'

on the syllabus in secondary schools. Gradually" Tagalog would undOUbtedly

become the official language ,of :the Fhili~p1nea. ~d Engliehwouldonly be stud1e~

as a second language.

47. He wondered Whether, foUowiM tn@ e:tampleof his o~m country!s histor:

it ~Sht not be possible to encourage the pqpu1ation of Non-Selt-Governing

Territories in which several v~rnacu1ar ~'8.' existed side by side to choose

one of those languages whicn would be taught at the same time as the language of

the administering power. On another point, it would be useful to mm" ,"hether

any study had been made of the extent to which the adoption of a p~rticula1,'"

auxiliary' language, such as French or English, had had an influence on the pupil'" '.

desire to learn, and on the progress they were able to make in the.ir studies.

For example, he wondered 'Whether in the case of the various Territories

) .

n 'lihe
nable

1'1116'

ch

,oa"
ty ,

>ndary

Ll1oP,' (

:an

red.:
med,

he

Lage

.buteC:'.

taugb

rh1eh

that

olne

He
~, laxll

-;- i -,

48. Mr. WABD (United Kingdom) wished to reply to the que~tions asked by tlll .

Philippine' representative J which he found. both intere~tine and discerning.. He

explained that in the Territories under British administration, the administer1nr

power had tried for t,,,enty-five years to encourage the indigenous population to

choose a' common vernacular from among the many dialects that were spoken. The

't'lork done ~n that field had a.chieved sOIlle success J but 1t had also brought about

many lengthy discussions and violent quarrels among the tndigenous population,

inteJ::;~ in :Nigeria.. All the efforts of the Et.t:r.opeans to estab~ish a

·standardized axid common vernaoular ha.d met 't"ith lively opposition from the

indigenous popUlation. /49. Aa regards



, "

",

;' ,
J ....

• t" •• ~" '. '.

.... -,' ,

: • ,'r
, , .. ' . ~ .

.... ,.

"

"
•• : l'

. ,

'. '.: ", I I ..",::1,'-:,

.' '.' .
" '. ~." , ...

" ., " '" '" :'

.'~ .

, '..

,. " t .. '.'

I, "

; ..... ..,
"

~ ,',' .

, "

',' . . .'. ,.

:,. :. I

,..

. ' ".

, ~ to •

, ,

1,. '\.

... - ., .. ,
" ,',' '

, "

, "

.' ...

r •

..' , '.

" ... ",' r '

, "

"

:' I .,'

t', •

'.. ..: ..

, "

.,
.. :.: ," :' : . .' ~

.,

"," .~.,
I '

. :"

40 '';ll

A/Aa.35/Sp..3 J .;. '

Page 16 ' "." ,

As' 'regards the' Phinppine ,::re,pr.eae~t~t~'V',~;'s...s~\9o~~;,q"',~,~~:i?~: ~e,:~a~, l)Q~, . '
, , ,

a.t that stage of· the. tlisoue,aion" in ,a pos1;tioI). to :de,te~ne.;to .;Whai:; "~:x:tent,, tb-a. , . ..' " I·.....· .'... .... ,;, ': ~: .... ,. ...",.
adop"biol'l or, an -aux:IJj.ary'langtla&"6; such as ,FJ;encb or ~g11sh:, ~n pr,e,fe.,:tteIl,ce ,tQ :

• r ' • " , .. ,' •• J ....' ;.,.. ,.1 I l ~. , • ,

a vE!:rnaculaf'! lanGUage, 'had any influen~e, on~he, sCh~o.lchild~e;p.'a ,d.es~r~" t,O",le,arn..
. I' ""'.' '41,., , '. •

and on the ease 'with which they pursued,the~.F;stUdiesll" ,Ho't>Tever'I,:~ewa~,,~~re,tt,
• • • , • ~.,.", .1 ,.' ..'. • ,., ••. , ' ••• ' .. '~ ,

a child.' SI pr0gress in' his studies depsnded ~srea.t:,d,e-al OIl .hie w;L(:3h ,tQ J.~a:rn. ,
• • • '.... 4 ',,, ., ,'l••

50. 'Mr.,. GERIG (United'Statesot, An1.e:;r.~o~).:wal?"nQ~,,,1~.. :a :P'?~; ~~Qnr,t,~, .~~ly,

1mmadi,ately' to: th€r 'C1uestlori~ asked by", the .Ph111pp:Lne",re.p~e~~nta:L;~ve",p~t"w9Uldt
~ . - ., • • I, • • t 't. ',.'. " . ,

to give h1lh the" fullest poss1ble,':1nr()rmatio~,in ~he course "ot" th~ ,d;iscusE?ipPro,f"

tllat 'item of the agenda... " ' " 'o'- '."'.,:'~
• • : , '~. ',.: \ : w ~." ... ' " •• .~'"


	biton0002A04
	biton0002A05
	biton0002A06
	biton0002A07
	biton0002A08
	biton0002A09
	biton0002A10
	biton0002A11
	biton0002A12
	biton0002B01
	biton0002B02
	biton0002B03
	biton0002B04
	biton0002B05
	biton0002B06
	biton0002B07



